



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210936	506, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010506 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	256	\$ 1,356,819.	0.	0.
PRBD20211275	261116 WAGON WHEEL WAY, Rocky View County AB 06410072 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:8-6-1911714	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	5398	\$ 322,083.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 1,678,901.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20204179	31 GRAY WAY, Rocky View County AB 06701104 NE-01-26-03-05 LBP:7-1-0212085	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210333	47 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827357 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 139-- 0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	247	\$ 767,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210395	424 COTTAGECLUB COVE, Rocky View County AB 10013209 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 207-- 1412822	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 440,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210514	39 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215086 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:10-2-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	160	\$ 416,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210578	35166 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06718004 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:5--9011695	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210682	283131 TWP RD 250, Rocky View County AB 04333054 33-24-28-04 LBP:5-2-9210380	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	297	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210721	44 AVENTERRA WAY, Rocky View County AB 05710029 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:5-1-1710538	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	455	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210880	170 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606516 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 45--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	152	\$ 397,007.	1.	0.
PRBD20210887	174 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606517 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 46--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	149	\$ 397,586.	1.	0.
PRBD20210902	136 ALANDALE PLACE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724180 NW-24-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 5--1912209	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	257	\$ 2,269,000.	1.	0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

PRBD20210937	137 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215054 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:45-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	151	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20210961	41 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707192 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:2-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	158	\$ 334,994.	1.	0.
PRBD20211029	275133 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07936009 SE-36-27-05-05 LBP:1-3-1811578	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	104	\$ 85,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211043	213 MOUNTAIN RIVER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04715019 SW-15-24-03-05 LBP:12-A-618 LK	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	88	\$ 55,620.	0.	0.
PRBD20211045	253191 12 MILE COULEE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05619059 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:1--9911005	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	86	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211077	265199 SKYVIEW LANE, Rocky View County AB 06833014 NW-33-26-04-05 LBP:1-14-0414044	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	295	\$ 680,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211084	150 OCTOBER GOLD WAY, Rocky View County AB 04702164 N1/2-02-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 73--0714894 AddLegal:82/10,000 UNIT FACTOR	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	294	\$ 890,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211100	133 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215053 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:44-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	208	\$ 471,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211132	271126 RGE RD 263, Rocky View County AB 07110006 SW-10-27-26-04 LBP:1-2-1512400 AddLegal:EXCEPT PLAN 9410535, EX PLAN	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	48	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211133	58 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329203 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:15-3-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	349	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211155	57 MOOSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 03925062 NE-25-23-05-05 LBP:2-3-8110189	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	181	\$ 102,500.	0.	0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

PRBD20211174	251 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708173 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	217	\$ 412,200.	1.	0.
PRBD20211183	226 MORNING VISTA RISE, Rocky View County AB 04723153 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:7-2-0811193	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	431	\$ 900,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211193	275155 RGE RD 255, Rocky View County AB 07031003 NE-31-27-25-04	03-Alteration and improvements	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	244	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211243	3 SPRING GATE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04713006 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-8010793	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 142,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211244	96 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618517 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:25-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	339	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211255	40018 TWP RD 242, Rocky View County AB 04813009 SE-13-24-04-05 LBP:-B-2538 K AddLegal:W 362' of the E 717'	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211256	263010 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422108 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:12-3-0212449	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211263	69 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707133 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:24-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	254	\$ 352,442.	1.	0.
PRBD20211274	81 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707130 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:21-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	137	\$ 278,108.	1.	0.
PRBD20211351	4 CHOKECHERRY RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707168 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:27-19-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	230	\$ 354,205.	1.	0.
PRBD20211368	7 WESTWOOD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617034 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:2-6-8511068	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	38	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

PRBD20211371	52 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618501 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:2-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	236	\$ 700,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211399	145 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215055 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:46-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 522,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211406	251148 TOWER RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 05810011 NW-10-25-04-05 LBP:6-1-7910524	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	210	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211427	239 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708176 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 412,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211431	96 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707232 SW-07-25-03-05 LBP:117-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	284	\$ 674,531.	1.	0.
PRBD20211453	48 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707152 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	161	\$ 286,402.	1.	0.
PRBD20211465	31 MONTERRA COURT, Cochrane Lake AB 06827361 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 143--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	256	\$ 660,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211537	215 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708182 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-30-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	220	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211634	56 BEARSPAW VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05630084 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:4-2-9012118	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	37	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211649	262100 PRAIRIE WOLF POINTE, Rocky View County AB 06718009 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-0413921	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	65	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 17,904,595.

Total Dwellings Created: 28.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210794	A, 235248 RGE RD 275A, Rocky View County AB 03231064 NE-31-23-27-04 LBP:10--9711064	03-Alteration and improvements	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	95	\$ 30,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211002	262257 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06122007 NW-22-26-26-04 LBP:2--8910919	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	98	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211138	30140 TWP RD 254B, Rocky View County AB 05725033 NE-25-25-03-05 LBP:4--9211341	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 24,391.	0.	0.
PRBD20211246	314 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013098 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 95-- 1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211285	117 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214473 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-12-1812355	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	72	\$ 24,896.	0.	0.
PRBD20211307	297 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214410 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:6-11-1412383	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	82	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211314	15 HENDERSON CLOSE NE, Langdon AB 03223629 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:23-7-9811801	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 11,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211317	63 WOODLANDS ESTATES DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06701084 SW-01-26-03-05 LBP:19--9912311	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211318	514 BEARSPAW VILLAGE RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05618038 NW-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-1-8911460	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	7	\$ 3,500.	0.	0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

PRBD20211320	515 BOULDER CREEK DRIVE SE, Langdon AB 03214200 14-23-27-04 LBP:43-2-0911274	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	33	\$ 32,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211325	505 BOULDER CREEK CIRCLE SE, Langdon AB 03214128 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:33-6-0711240	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	51	\$ 36,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211345	24 WEST MEADOWS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04617027 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:3-5-8511068	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	25	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211379	8 COUNTRY LANE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05716077 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:43-2-9311492	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211398	113 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03329026 SW-29-23-28-04 LBP:2-2-731402	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211405	289 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214412 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:8-11-1412383	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	57	\$ 9,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211425	245020 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 04332014 SW-32-24-28-04 LBP:2-2-1211692 AddLegal:2	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	5	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211458	149 WEST MEADOWS ESTATES RD, Rocky View County AB 04702062 SW-02-24-03-05 LBP:7-10-9311215	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211534	23 BEARSPAW WAY, Rocky View County AB 05630112 NE-30-25-02-05 LBP:4-8-0411662	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	26	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211535	139 BROWN BEAR POINT, Rocky View County AB 06703001 NE-03-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-0611351	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	87	\$ 26,962.	0.	0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

PRBD20211547	3 KERNAGHAN CLOSE NW, Langdon AB 03222447 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:58-5-0514172	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	147	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211552	512 RAILWAY AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223718 SE-23-23-27-04 LBP:14-1-0311183	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211556	829 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708142 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-25-1911856	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	12	\$ 2,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20211593	272134 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 07317005 NW-17-27-28-04 LBP:1-1-0211519	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	70	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211596	218 VANDER-VELDE PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222156 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:8-3-0212943	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	31	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211597	263219 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422046 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:13-1-9912375	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	7	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211656	101 LARIAT LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05702011 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:-12-7510050	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	56	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211668	311 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013147 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 145--1111762	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	32	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211711	16 WHITE CRESCENT, Bragg Creek AB 03912058 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:4-B-5513 HL	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 4,305.	0.	0.
PRBD20211729	53 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707195 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:5-16-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 31,983.	0.	0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

PRBD20211736	15 PINECONE LANE SW, Rocky View County AB 04608031 SE-08-24-02-05 LBP:4-3-7911041	14-Swimming pool	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20211743	245177 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 04231016 31-24-27-04 LBP:1-2-1111585	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	55	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211767	107 VANDER-VELDE BAY NW, Langdon AB 03222203 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:7-9-0212943	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	10	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 545,337.
Total Dwellings Created: 1.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/05/2021							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects							
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)							
Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021							
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210465	263211 RGE RD 41, Rocky View County AB 06823022 NE-23-26-04-05 LBP:6-4-9311055	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	120	\$ 5,771.	0.	0.
PRBD20210584	91 COMMERCIAL COURT, Rocky View County AB 04734008 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:4--8610758	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	30	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210816	67 COMMERCIAL COURT, Rocky View County AB 04734007 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:3--8610758 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0714946, 1410843	03-Alteration and improvements	650-Day care, nursing home, rest home, home for the blind, charitable home,	227	\$ 8,168.	0.	0.
PRBD20210868	231, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404244 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 231--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	26	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211139	260036 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36401004 SW-01-26-29-04 LBP:1-1-0612816 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0710376	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	557	\$ 43,680.	0.	0.
PRBD20211334	160, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404173 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 160--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211337	324, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404337 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 324--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 800.	0.	0.
PRBD20211341	24, 292083 CROSSPOINTE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	24	\$ 44,415.	0.	0.
PRBD20211349	408, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404420 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 407--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

PRBD20211378	25130 ESCARPMENT RIDGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 04619011 SW-19-24-02-05 LBP:4-14-0411422	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	167	\$ 2,103.	0.	0.
PRBD20211381	177, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404190 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 177--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 600.	0.	0.
PRBD20211393	260 CENTURY DOWNS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06410002 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-1-1510786	15-Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	372	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211420	282063 TWP RD 224A, Rocky View County AB 02327021 SE-27-22-28-04 LBP:-7-1215LK AddLegal:EX PLAN 1210611	01-New construction	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	595	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211509	243256 GARDEN ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04320004 NW-20-24-28-04 LBP:-1-1772 JK AddLegal:GARDEN OF PEACE, EX. PLAN 0714849	03-Alteration and improvements	590-Special building use; funeral director, crematorium, mausoleum	7	\$ 5,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20211527	575, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404588 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 575--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	2787	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211562	42, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404055 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 42--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 158.	0.	0.
PRBD20211683	240, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404253 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 240--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 2,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20211710	428, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404441 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 428--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 250.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 326,344.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/05/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/04/2021 To 30/04/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211581	24, 292083 CROSSPOINTE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	00-Demolition	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value \$.
(000's):

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.